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FW: i‘-‘articipation of School Children in Space Quiz - regarding

1 message

—_— ——— i i

Dr. Vinod R. Rao, IAS(GoG-Education Dept.) <secedu-pri@gujarat.gov.in> . Fri:lAug 16,2019 at 12:02 PM
To: “jayeshmisan9412@gmail.com” <jayeshmisan9412@gmait.com>, "Anant B. Patel(GoG-Education Dept.)" <ds-service-
edu@gujarat.gov.in>, "dosgujarat@gmail.com"” <dosgujarat@gmail.com>

From: Dr. J. N. Singh (Chief Secretary)

Sent: 16 August 2019 11:58

To: Dhananjay Dwivedi(Dept of Sci & Tech) <secdst@gujarat.gov.in>; Anju Sharma,lAS(GoG-Education Dept.) <secedu-
he@gujarat.gov.in>; Dr. Vinod R. Rao, IAS(GoG-Education Dept.) <secedu-pri@gujarat.gov.in>

Subject: FW: Participation of School Children in Space Quiz - rega rding

From: PSAs Personal Office [mailto;office-psa@nic.in]

Sent: Friday, August 16, 2019 11:26 AM

To: Dr. J. N. Singh (Chief Secretary) <chiefsecretary@gujarat.gov.in>
Subject: Participstion of School Children in Space Quiz - regarding

O
A
\
q -
\ Dear Sir, ®

Please find attached a scanned letter from Prof. K. VijayRaghavan, Principal Scientific Advisér to Government of India regarding
participation of school children in Space Quiz.

Kind regards

22 {
Awndra R. Gaikwad A
(}", ﬁstaff Officer to PSA

((( Office of the Principal Scientific Adviser to the Govt. of India
318, Vigyan Bhawan Annexe
Maulana Azad Road
New Delhi - 110011
Tele. No. 011-23022112 / 24695482
Fax No. 011-23022113 / 24695483

URL: www.psa.gov.in \ﬁ)]« ‘(
; ?/'\
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K. VijayRaghavan

Principal Scientific Adviser to the Gowt. of India

fasm wa= T
e aare |rd, A3 et - 110011

Vigyan Bhawan Annexe
Maulana Azad Road, New Delhi - 110011
Tel. : +91-11-23022112
Fax: +91-11-23022113
E-mail : vijayraghavan@gov.in

office-psa@nic.in
Website : www.psa.gov.in

F. No. Prn.SA(O-1)/106/2018

5 Date: 14t August, 2019
Dear 087 ) 5 '3"‘ . e ub?s

All of you are aware of Chandrayan-2 and its recent injection into Lunar Orbit.

The moon landing in early September will be witnessed by Hon’ble Prime

Minister at the ISRO control room, ISRO Telemetry, Tracking and Command
Network (ISTRAC) in Bengaluru.

o Two school children from each state and Union Territory will be chosen to be

e

with the PM 4t fhis event. These will be selected by a quiz competition

(https:/ /quiz.mygov.in/ quiz/online-space-quiz/)

4. While the quiz is open to all citizens and all participants will be given a_

certificate, the competition is itself for children from class 8 to 12.

This letter is to seek your enthusiastic communication to all children in your

state urging them to participate in the quiz.
With kind regards,
T L]
L Vi, A
(K. Vi}ayRaghavan)
' Dr. Jagdip Narayah Singh
Chief Secretary

Government of Gujarat 1st Block .
5th Floor Sachivalaya, Gandhinagar - 382010 Gujarat
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